[image: image1.png]


                 County of Yolo               
 




 

              


DATE:

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT: Drug and Alcohol Test

You are hereby directed to submit to a drug and/or alcohol test based on reasonable suspicion that you are under the influence of drugs and/or alcohol. I further believe that your ability to perform the functions of your job is impaired and/or that your ability to perform your job in a safe manner is reduced.

If you refuse to submit to the drug and/or alcohol test, you may be subject to discipline, up to and including termination.

I Agree to Test:

I understand the instructions above and agree to submit to a drug and/or alcohol test.

Signature of Employee_____________________________________ Date __________

OR

I Do Not Agree to Test:

I understand the instructions above and do not agree to submit to a drug and/or alcohol test. I further understand that refusal to submit to the drug and/or alcohol test as requested may subject me to disciplinary action, up to and including termination.

Signature of Employee______________________________________ Date _________
Witnessed by _____________________________________________ Date _________



 _____________________________________________ Date _________
